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Jason Zeitler

From: Vandy Price-@michelin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Jason Zeitler
Subject: RE: Stampings info request.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Jason,

The numbers in the photos are referred to as ‘matricule’ numbers. In North America we use bar codes (on stickers
typically in the bead area of the tire). These tires were made in Spain, where they use a unique matricule number for
each tire, akin to a serial number. They allow for internal traceability of the tire and the products, etc... used in the
manufacture of the tire. It has no use outside of the manufacturing plant, that I'm aware of.

| hope this is helpful. Please let me know if you need additional information.

Regards,

Vandy

From: Jason Zeitler_@ntsb.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:37 PM
To: Vandy Price @michelin.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Stampings info request.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

External sender e-Morron (£

Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content
is safe.

Thank you for the quick response, Vandy. The attached file has information pertaining to the two stamps and the
respective DOT code for each of the tires.

Sincerely,
Jason

Jason Zeitler
Multi-Disciplinary Investigations Branch
% NTSB — Office of Highway Safety
490 L'Enfant Plaza E, SW, Washington, DC 20594
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This email was screened for spam and malicious content but exercise caution anyway.

From: Vandy Price michelin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:34 PM

To: Jason Zeitler @ntsb.gov>
Subject: Stampings info request.

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jason,

| should be able to help you with the stampings info on a Michelin tire that you requested related to a federal safety
investigation into a collision involving a 2014 Prevost X3-45 that occurred on 7/12/2023.

If you are able, please forward images of the stampings you are interested in, if not, please let me know how you would
like to proceed. If you are able to provide information on the stampings, it may also be helpful to have the DOT codes
from the tires, as well.

Regards,

Vandy Price

Technical Director, Litigation
Michelin North America, Inc.
One Parkway South
Greenville, SC 29615

Office: 864 Fax: 864-
Email michelin.com

IMPORTANT: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, are intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be
legally attomey-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication and attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete the original or any copy of this communication from your computer system.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is
not authorized and may be unlawful.





